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ENVIRONMENTAL CLEANING SERVICES,   

 PROJECT ES16-029 

October 5, 2015 

ADDENDUM #1 

 

The attached constitutes additional information and serves to clarify issues (considered to be part of the City of Victorville 

(“Environmental Cleaning Services, Project ES16-029”). 

 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Elizabeth Salcido, Purchasing Technician at (760) 243-6371, Fax 

(760) 269-0045, or email: esalcido@ci.victorville.ca.us.  

 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: 

1. Question: Are there any other specification requirements for the Brake Washer, Parts Washer 

   and the 40 gallon tank for the spray cabinet? 

 Answer: No.  The specifications noted on Page 3 and 4, Bid Proposal, are the only specifications  

   provided. 

 

2. Question; Are the current Brake Washer, Parts Washer and the 40 gallon tank for the spray  

   cabinet, spray type, Basin (sink) type or basin over drum? 

 Answer: They are basin over drum. 

 

3. Question: Is there any preference in the cleaning solutions for these items? 

 Answer: No preference as long as it is a Aqueous Solution and is safe for automotive parts                   

  cleaning and requires basic PPE (Personal Protective Equipment). 

 

4. Question: Item 1 - Is the City responsible for recycling oil or is this to be done by the   

   service  provider? 

 Answer: By service provider 

 

5. Question; On item 17, Manifest, is the service provider to provide the information only, or also 

   complete the manifest? 

 Answer: The service provider is to complete the manifest. 

 

6. Question: Is this a prevailing wage job? 

 Answer: No.   

 

7. Question: Is the waste oil coming from the City’s “Household Hazardous Waste Roundup”? 

 Answer: The oil that will be picked up is coming from City of Victorville fleet vehicles   

   only. 

 

REVISIONS 

Page 3, Item 10, Unit of Measure, should be a 5 gallon drum in lieu of 55 gallon drum noted.  Bidders shall replace page 

3, Bid Proposal Sheet with the attached Addendum 1 revision. 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

Addendum 1 Revised Bid Proposal  

Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-In Sheet 

 

(END OF PAGE) 
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Please confirm receipt of this Addendum #1, ES16-029 by either faxing the acknowledgment to the City of Victorville, 

Purchasing Division at (760) 269-0045, or by attaching the signed acknowledgment to your bid proposal.  Failure to 

acknowledge receipt of this addendum may result in the disqualification of your proposal.  The undersigned 

acknowledges receipt of ADDENDUM #1: 

 

 

Name of Bidder                                                                                                    

 

Address                                                                                                               

 

Telephone No.                                                                      Fax No:                                                

 

Signature:             

 

                                                                                

Title                Date    

 



 REQUEST FOR QUOTE – ES16-029 

RFQ –Annual Service Agreement for Environmental Cleaning Services, Project ES16-029 P a g e  | 3 

BID PROPOSAL: 

The undersigned declares that the specifications and contract documents have been carefully examined; 

and being familiar with all conditions surrounding the work, including the availability of services, the 

undersigned hereby proposes to furnish all services, and incidentals, to complete all work.  All of the 

aforementioned shall be done in accordance with contract documents for the price set forth in the 

following schedule. 
 

Annual Environmental Cleaning Services, Project ES16-029 

Item Qty Description Frequency U/M Unit 

Price 

1 2  Removal of Used Oil 400 gallon tanks As needed Gal. $ 

2  Used Oil Recycling rebate incentive 

(Use a separate sheet, if needed) 

Quarterly Gal. Credit 

Amount  

$ 

3  Used Oil State Rebate Documentation Annually Each $ 

4 1 Removal of Used Antifreeze  Every 90 

days 

55 Gal. $ 

5  Used Antifreeze Recycling  rebate incentive 

(Use a separate sheet, if needed) 

Quarterly Gal. Credit 

Amount  

$ 
6  Used Antifreeze Rebate Documentation Annually Each $ 

7 1-2 Removal of Used Oil Filter  drums Every 90 

days 

55 Gal. Drum $ 

8 3 Removal of Waste (non hazardous) materials from 

Steam Cleaning Rack Clarifiers, 100 and 300 gallon 

and Wash Bay Sump, 500 gallon.   

As needed  900 Gal. $ 

9 1 Removal of Waste Absorbent Every 365 

days 

 

10 1 Removal of Waste Brake Fluid Every 365 

days 

 

11 1 Removal of Gas/Diesel Waste Every 90 

days/When 

requested 

55 Gal. Drum $ 

5 Gal. Drum $ 

55 Gal. Drum $ 

12  Hazardous Waste Labeling As required Each $ 

13 2 Parts Washers, 30 gallons each, (Aqueous solution), 

One (1) Parts Washer and solution shall be provided 

by service provider. One (1) City of Victorville 

owned Parts Washer will be provided with solution. 

Every 90 

days 

Each Services $ 

14 1 Brake Washer, 15 gallon, (Aqueous solution). Brake 

Washer and solution shall be provided by service 

provider 

Every 8-12 

weeks 

Each Service $ 

15 1 Spray Cabinet Service. 40 gallon tank 

Solution to be provided by service provider. 

As needed Each Service $ 
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 REQUEST FOR QUOTE – ES16-029 

RFQ –Annual Service Agreement for Environmental Cleaning Services, Project ES16-029 P a g e  | 4 

Item Qty Description Frequency U/M Unit Price 

16  

 

2 

1 

1 

1 

1 

Provide drums for Removal of  waste oil, 

Filters and Floor Sweep: 

Used Filter Drum 

Waste Absorbent Drum 

Waste Fuels Drum 

Waste Antifreeze Drum 

Waste Brake Fluid Drum 

As needed  

 

 

55 Gal 

Drums 

$ 

17  Annual Waste Generated Manifest (to be 

completed by service provider) 

Annually Each $ 

18 1 Removal of Asphalt Emulsion TAC Waste 

(liquid waste), 250 gallon Tote . 

Tote to be provided by service provider 

Quarterly   

19 1 Respond to requests for service, 

Maximum 48 hours 

As needed Hours*  

20  Emergency Spill Cleanups,  

Regular hours (7:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.) 

Maximum 4 hour response 

As needed Labor Per 

Hour 

$ 

 

*Regular  Service Response Time:______________________(# of hours) 

 

Emergency Service Response Time:__________________________________(# of hours) 

 

Payment Terms:__________________________________________________________   

 

FOB:  Victorville, CA (Shipping Prepaid) 

 

Bidder:___________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Address:__________________________    ___________________   ______        _______ 

                      Mailing Address                           City      State             Zip Code 

 

Phone:________________ Fax:________________ E-mail:_________________________ 

 

 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

Signature                           Date 

 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

Name printed                                      Title  
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PRE-BID MEETING SIGN IN SHEET                        Wednesday, September 30, 2015 

          4:00 p.m. 
PROJECT NAME:  Environmental Cleaning Services  
                 
PROJECT #:        ES16-029 

 

COMPANY NAME & REPRESENTATIVE 

 

ADDRESS 

 

PHONE # 

 

FAX # 

 

E-MAIL 

City of Victorville – Elizabeth Salcido 

 Purchasing Technician/Contract Administrator. 

14343 Civic Dr. 

Victorville, CA 92392 

(760) 243-6371 (760) 269-0045 esalcido@victorvilleca.gov  

City of Victorville – Barbara Soper 

Management Technician 

14177 McArt Road 

Victorville CA  92392 

(760) 955-5210  bsoper@victorvilleca.gov  

City of Victorville – James Fraley 

Public Works  

14177 McArt Road 

Victorville CA  92392 

(760) 243-1944  jfoster@victorvilleca.gov 

Carlos Rodriguez 

Patriot Environmental Services 

508 East E Street, Unit A 

Wilmington, CA  90744 

(562) 436-2614 (562) 436-2688 crodriguez@patriotenvironmental

.com 
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